
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 1 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2022-11 – Construction Services for EDA 
Project #04-79-07580 

Ricky Wilson RFP Due Date: 07/14/2022 @ 2:00pm 

Purchasing Manager 
rvwilson@wilsonnc.org 

Contract Type: Construction & Repair 

 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Can we have copy of the .kmz file for the proposed fiber routes shown on Page 9 (figure 1), 
preferably with the aerial vs underground segments in different colors or files?  We do not have 
a .kmz file to send but the different disciplines of construction are denoted by color in the 
mapbooks. 
 

2. Also, it would be important to know whether these individual routes are connecting to existing 
fiber along the roads feeding into/out of each area. The individual routes will be connected to a 
feeder fiber provided by Greenlight so potential bidders only need build from the Hub out 
(distribution fiber). 
 

3. Are all materials in stock and ready for deployment? Materials will be available when 
construction starts. Greenlight has contingencies in place to maintain the supply of materials 
throughout the project, as long as there are no unforeseen changes in the market. 
 

4. Have all permits been obtained for the project? Greenlight has secured the only railroad permit 
that is required and will handle any other permits when they are needed according to the 
construction schedule. 
 

5. Can a FLORIDA licensed contractor bid the project? 
 Yes, Out of state bidders/contractors will need to be licensed in North Carolina in order to work 

 in NC so out of state bidders will need to provide documentation that they are working to get all 

 of the required licenses. 

6. Please indicate completion time. Completion date for this project is no later than December 31, 

2024. 

 

7. Who makes available the pole for deployment of the fiber? All “make ready” work will be 

completed by Greenlight prior to construction start. 
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